McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Kate Ferlic <Kate@egolflaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 2:03 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Becky Josey

Subject: [EXT] Case No. 20310

Mike:

Jay Management has decided to withdraw its application for the SWD in the above-captioned case. OCD's proposed
limitation of the SWD only being able to accept water from the identified formation was not contemplated by the
applicant. | appreciate your time and patience as we tried to sort this out. Thus, no additional exhibits will be produced
to supplement the record at your request. Is there a withdraw of application that we should file to close the matter
before you (without prejudice)?

Thanks,
Kate
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This communication may be confidential and subject to the protection of attorney work product or attorney-client
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender and do not disseminate this
information.



